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PG&E Data Request No.: 003
PG&E File Name:
Request Date: April 27-29, 2010 

April 30, 2010
Requester DR No.: 
Requesting Party:Date Sent: Energy Division

RedactedPG&E Contact: Requester: Steve Roscow

Subject: PG&E Below-the-line CCA-related expenses

Question 1:

From: Roscow, Steve [mailto:steve.roscow@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday. April 27, 2010 4:14 PM 
j0: Redacted
Cc: Horner, Trina
Subject: RE: PG&E's Response to CPUC Data Request, Re: Q1 2010 BTL CCA Expenses

; Kahlon, Gurbux

RedacteHi"

Thanks for the data, and I hope Trina is feeling better—

We will take a more systematic look, but I have one quick follow up, on the “2010 Materials and 
Contracts" tab:

1. There is an entry for “COALITION FOR RELIABLE &” that appears to have been truncated—what 
is the full name, and what does this group do?

2. FRISSON INC: what does this group do?
3. MOORE METHODS INC: what does this group do?

Thanks,

Steve Roscow 
CPUC Energy Division 
415-703-1189

Response 1:

From: Redacted
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 5:12 PM 
To: 'Roscow, Steve'; Kahlon, Gurbux 
Cc: Horner, Trina
Subject: RE: PG&E's Response to CPUC Data Request, Re: Q1 2010 BTL CCA Expenses
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Steve,

Here are the answers to your questions:

1. There is an entry for "COALITION FOR RELIABLE &" that appears to have been truncated - what is 
the full name, and what does this group do?

Redacted

2. FRISSION INC: what does this group do?
Redacted

3. MOORE METHODS INC: what does this group do?
Redacted

Let me know if you have any further questions.

Redacte
A

Question 2:

From: Roscow, Steve [mailto:steve.roscow@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday. April 27, 2010 5:25 PM 
Jo: Redacted
Cc: Horner, Trina
Subject: RE: PG&E's Response to CPUC Data Request, Re: Q1 2010 BTL CCA Expenses

; Kahlon, Gurbux

Redact I spoke too soon. Here are 2 more questions—a response sometime tomorrow would be fine, no 
rush:

1. We understand that PG&E, or representatives working on behalf of PG&E, are contacting PG&E 
ratepayers in Marin by phone to solicit their opt-outs. If so, where are the costs of that activity 
identified in this report?

2. We also understand that PG&E, or representatives working on behalf of PG&E, are going door-to- 
door to solicit opt-outs. If so, where are the costs of that activity identified in this report?

Thanks again-

Steve

Response 2:

From: Redacted
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 10:05 AM 
To: 'Roscow, Steve'; Kahlon, Gurbux 
Cc: Horner, Trina
Subject: RE: PG&E's Response to CPUC Data Request, Re: Q1 2010 BTL CCA Expenses

Proprietary and Confidential under PU Code 583 Do Not Disclose
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Steve,

Just to clarify, yesterday's response sent at 5:12pm should also have been sent under PU Code 583. 
Here are the answer to your additional questions:

1. We understand that PG&E, or representatives working on behalf of PG&E, are contacting PG&E 
ratepayers in Marin by phone to solicit their opt-outs. If so, where are the costs of that activity identified in 
this report?__________________________________________________________________________

Redacted

2. We also understand that PG&E, or representatives working on behalf of PG&E, are going door-to-door 
to solicit opt-outs. If so, where are the costs of that activity identified in this report?______________

Redacted

Redacted

Question 3:

From: Roscow, Steve [mailto:steve.roscow@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 11:47 AM 
To:| Redacted '
Subject: FW: Homework from CCA BTL meeting

Horner, Trina

Hi I Redact land Trina,

I’m forwarding back to you a spreadsheet that Trina provided to us last month, which contains 
the names of the PG&E folks who are monitoring this spending. In the spending data that you 
provided yesterday, there are several new “Orders” that are not included on the spreadsheet. 
Could you update this spreadsheet with the relevant information for these orders?

Thanks again—here’s the list:
Redacted
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Redacted

Response 3:

From: Redacted_____________
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 8:30 AM 
To: 'Roscow, Steve'; Horner, Trina 
Subject: RE: Homework from CCA BTL meeting

Proprietary and Confidential under PU Code 583 Do Not Disclose

Steve

Per your request, please find attached the SF-Marin CCA Orders list which has been updated to reflect 
new orders for Q1 2010.

Redacte
A

SF-Marin CCA Orders 
as of 03-31-2010.xls

Question 4:

From: Roscow, Steve [mailto:steve.roscow@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 9:37 AM 
To: I Redacted
Subject: RE: Homework from CCA BTL meeting

; Horner, Trina

Redacted

Thank you again. This update helps, but is also confusing, and here’s why:

First example: one of the new Orders is below:
Redacted

Redacted

Here’s a second example:

Redacted
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If you could shed some light on this, that would help us understand what we are seeing in these reports.

Thanks again,

Steve Roscow 
CPUC Energy Division 
415-703-1189

Response 4:
Redacted
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